	Q.1
	Do you anticipate that this effort will need any electronics development?  If so, PACER will plan to submit a bid.  Please advice.  

	A.1
	There is not a need for electronics development on this procurement.  

	
	

	Q.2
	For the Phase 1 activity, should the 3 concepts focus purely on a Polar Lander, or should they be extensible to the Phase 2 option 2 work? Another way of asking this; should the Phase 1 study ONLY consider polar missions, waiting to do  ANY  equatorial work until Phase 2 option 2?

	A.2
	The government will provide that information after award, per Section J-1 SOW, paragraph 2.2.2.3.

	
	

	Q.3
	Will NASA make one award (per paragraph 1 on page M-2) or one or

More awards (per paragraph L.3 on page L-2) under this procurement?

	A.3
	One or more awards (per Section L, paragraph L.3 on page L-2) under this procurement.

	
	

	Q.4
	Are monthly reports due on the 10th (per table on page J-1-11)

Or the 15th (per paragraph H.6, page H-4)?

	A.4
	On the 10th of the Month per Section J-1, SOW Table page  J-1-11.

	
	

	Q.5
	Will NASA provide a reference Lander/Ascent Stage Configuration as Government Furnished Data for this study?

	A.5
	Government Furnished Data will be provided in accordance with the following sections of the SOW; Base Period, section 2.2.2.3, Option 1 Period, section 2.2.3.5  and Option 2 Period, section 2.2.4.4.  Offerors should propose their best approach. 

	
	

	Q.6
	Is the Health and Safety Plan that is to be submitted with the proposal (per L.8) excluded from the 25 page limit and can it be submitted as an appendix rather than as part of the Technical Section?"

	A.6
	The safety and Health shall be excluded from the page limits and may be included as an appendix.

	
	

	Q.7
	Could we please have an extension of response to May 16th to ensure at least a full month for proposal preparation?

	A.7
	The due date for proposals is extended through 3:00pm CDT on Monday, May 12, 2008.  

	
	

	Q.8
	Will you be posting the questions to the original solicitation online so that we can have the information we need to generate a proper response? 

	A.8
	Yes, all questions and answers to those questions will be posted.   

	
	

	Q.9
	To Avoid misinterpretation, is there a TRL equivalent to State of the Arts as used in this context?

	A.9
	NASA defines state-of-the-art as items that need no technology development effort in order to be implemented.  For example, a component may not be “off the shelf” in the size required, but it does not take a “new technology” development 

effort to use that type of component.  Consider SOA as a TRL level 8-9.   See separate posting for Technology Insertion Guidelines.

	
	

	Q.10
	Given the limitation that only one system can use SOA technology-should the two other systems use technology that is more or less advanced than SOA?

	A.10
	All candidate systems may use some SOA technology but only one may use all SOA technology.  Please propose your company’s best approach.

	
	

	Q.11
	Can the two systems not limited to only SOA technology still use some SOA technology?

	A.11
	All candidate systems may use some SOA technology but only one may use all SOA technology.  Please propose your company’s best approach.

	
	

	Q.12
	Does the stated price range apply to the total effort or just base phase?

	A.12
	The price range includes the base and all options summarily.  

	
	

	Q.13
	Can we assume that the options if exercised follow without program interruption?

	A.13
	Yes, continuation without interruption is the Government’s preference.

	
	

	Q.14
	Is there any fiscal year funding limitation?

	A.14
	Funding limitations are in accordance with the Section L statement, “Note to Offerors:  In accordance with the published acquisition forecast, the value of this procurement is between $100,000 and $1,000,000.”

	
	

	Q.15
	Is there a possibility that NASA could provide a rough order of magnitude for the anticipated effort in terms of FTE and period of performance?

	A.15
	The Offeror shall propose their best and most efficient approach.  No FTE ROMs are available from the Government.  The period of perform timeframes are in the SOW Section 2.2.2 Base - 13 months, Section 2.2.3 Option 1 - 5 months, Section 2.2.4 Option 2 – 6 months.


Note:  See posting entitled Technology Insertion Guidelines for SOA and Technology Readiness Level (TRL) graphic.
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